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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Wah Hong Motors & Credit Pte Ltd <motor@wahhong.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 4:35 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SMS 4916C - Finalize

Hi Steve, 

 

We agree with your finalise amount. Good day. 

 

Thank You and Best Regards 

 

 

Melvin  

Tel: (65) 67737377 

Hp: (65) 87783338 

 

Wah Hong Motors & Credit Pte Ltd 

ROC: 199806235M 

Enterprise Hub 

38 Toh Guan Road East 

#01-57 S(608581) 

Website: www.wahhong.sg 

Mail: motor@wahhong.sg 

 

 

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 

named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under 

applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 

dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message 

in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. 

 

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for 

the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy.  

 

This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is 

permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). 

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 4:26:30 PM 

To: Melvin Wee <motor@wahhong.sg> 

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SMS 4916C - Finalize  

  

Hi Melvin, 

 

Kindly refer our finalize $6000 (L/S, before GST). 5 days. 
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Thanks. 

 
Best Regards, 
Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 


